

LEISURE & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 21 DECEMBER 2021

Table of Recommendations

No	Item	Summary of key Recommendations
1.	Apologies	None
2.	Declarations of Interest	Councillor Callan, Holmes, MA McKillop, Schenning
3.	Minutes of Leisure and Development Committee Meeting held Tuesday 16 November 2021	Confirmed subjected to the variation of the minute as recorded
	'IN COMMITTEE' (Item 4)	
4.	Public Rights of Way	Update received from QC
5.	Presentation from Causeway Association of Urban Sports	Received
6.	Presentation from Causeway Coast and Glens Heritage Trust	Received
7.	Causeway Coast and Glens Heritage Trust	Recommend that Council agrees to procure the entire services as detailed at cost of £35,000 for the period 2021/22
8.	Green Lane Museum	Recommend that Council seek community group assistance to operate Green Lane Museum with support from Council for overheads and lease.
9.	Millburn Community Centre	Recommend that Officers now progress a business case to consider the transfer of operational responsibility of Millburn Community Centre to

		<i>Millburn Community</i> Association, and in doing so develop the relevant process.
10.	DfC Social Supermarkets and Access to Food	Approve, subject to confirmation of DfC funding – (i) Social Supermaket Funding (ii) Covid Access to Food Support (iii) Reprofile £30,000
11.	Covid Recovery Small Settlement Programme	Recommend that Council approve this high-level investment proposal for the Covid Recovery Small Settlements Regeneration Programme to enable officers to seek Departmental approval.
12.	Town Centre Perception Surveys	Recommend to Council that Town and Village Management conduct a survey once each term of Council
13.	Banagher Glen	Recommend that Council that Officers avail of funding under the Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs (TRIPSI) Programme.
14.	West Bay Permissive Path Agreement	Recommend to Council the approval of a new Permissive Path Agreement between Council and Acorn (NI) Ltd, relating to the agreed lands at Blackrocks Coastal Path, for the period of 25 years.
15.	Andrew Bonar Law Project	Recommend that Council support the project, locate the bust of Andrew Bonar Law, former Prime Minister of the United Kingdom in the Town Hall and contribute funds accordingly through the Culture Art and Heritage Grants

		Programme subject to eligibility
		and assessment.
	'IN COMMITTEE' (Items 16-20)	
16.	Roe Valley Leisure Centre Water Storage Tender	Recommend that Council approve the award of the contract to R&F Mechanical Services Ltd, Ballymoney at a cost of £68,361
17.	Visitor Guide 2022	Recommend the appointment of Kubrix for the design and print of the 2022 Visitor Guide.
18.	Essential Maintenance and New Infrastructure Requirements for Holiday and Leisure Parks	Recommend to Council approval for officers to complete the relevant procurement process for each of the above projects, to allow 'tendered' costs to be presented to Members to facilitate an investment decision.
19.	Prosperity and Place Organisational Design	Recommend that the decision be deferred until completion of the budget and rates setting process
20.	Events Team Organisational Design	Recommend that the decision be deferred until completion of the budget and rates setting process
	Adjourned Items	-
	Agenda Item 15 Ballycastle MuseumAgenda Item 16 CLC and BallycastleOBC UpdateAgenda Item 17Town CentreRegeneration PlansAgenda Item 18CorrespondenceAgenda Item 19, Matters Reporting to thePartnership PanelAgenda Item 20, ConsultationsAgenda Item 22, Air Show Update	

Agenda Item 27, Metropole Park Lease	
Request	
Agenda Item 28, L&D ZBB Position 20	
22/23	